STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

DIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE

GARREY CARRUTHERS January 'l 3 . 'I 989 POST OFFICE BOX 1980

GOVERNOR

FAVARE

Gond Lot

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1980
(505) 393-6161

Exxon Corporation \\
Box 1600 -
Midland, TX 79702

Attn: Anita R. Douglas

Re: N.G. Penrose #3-G Sec. 13, T22S, R37E
Blinebry 0il & Gas Pool
South Brunson DrinkardAbo Pool
Wantz-Granite Wash Pool

Gentlemen:

Your recently submitted gas/oil ratio test, Form C-116, has
been received for the above-referenced well.

The percentage allocation used to calculate the production

for this test was incorrect. Order R-8708 approved the addition
of the Blinebry zone to this downhole commingled well and you
requested the following percentage for each zone by a test

dated 9/15/88:

oil  gas
B1linebry 48% 3% 74%
S.Brunson Drkd/Abo  48% 24%
Wantz GW 4% 2%

On future gas/oil ratio tests, please use the above percentages.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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